WARN INDUSTRIES, INC.
12900 SE Capps Road
Clackamas, Oregon 97015

STOP SHIPMENT NOTICE

TO: Warn Distributors

FROM: Warn Industries, Inc.
DATE: 12/22/2022

RE: WARN VR EVO Stop Shipment

Dear Valued Warn Business Partner,

It has recently come to our attention that there is a potential quality issue with the hand-held Remote
Control included with the WARN VR EVO line of winches. A small number of Remotes which have been
exposed to or submerged in water have exhibited failure. We are investigating this issue and actively
developing a solution to remedy the situation. Out of an abundance of caution at this time, we have
initiated a stop shipment on the following EVO part numbers from Warn Industries.

103250 VR EVO 8

103251 VR EVO 8-S

103252 VR EVO 10

103253 VR EVO 10-S

103254 VR EVO 12

102355 VR EVO 12-S

104218 S/P Remote & Control Module

As we finalize our solution, we ask that you stop shipment on these part numbers as well. We will
provide you with more information regarding the solution as soon as it is available.

Sincerely,

Kyle Shiminski
VP & General Manager

WARN INDUSTRIES, INC. 12900 SE CAPPS ROAD PHONE: 503.722.1200
CLACKAMAS, OR 97015-8903 USA FAX: 503.722.3083



